
Proposal Tabulation

2:00 pm, September 5, 2018

Proposer
Was the bid form 

filled out 
completely?

Was original and one 
copy submitted?

Addendum #1 
Acknowledged?

Addendum #2 
Acknowledged?

Addendum #3 
Acknowledged?

E.R.G Environmental Services Yes  Yes  Yes Yes Yes

U.S. Ecology Yes  Yes  Yes Yes Yes

D.L.D Drug & Laboratory Disposal Yes  Yes  Yes Yes Yes

Household Hazardous Waste Disposal Services 
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